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File ID: 2020-00054  January 14, 2020 Information Item 21 
 

 

 
Title: Notification of Parcel Map Approval for 730 I Street (Z18-224) 
 
Location: District 4 
 
Recommendation:   Receive and file. 
 
Contact: Jimmy L Byrum, City Surveyor, (916) 808-7918, Department of Public Works 
 
Presenter: None 
 
Attachments:  
1-Memo to City Clerk 
2-Parcel Map  
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Development Engineering 
300 Richards Blvd., 3rd Floor 

Sacramento, CA 95811 

Phone: 916-808-8300 
Fax: 916-808-1984 

CITY OF SACRAMENTO 
CALIFORNIA

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT: Notification of "  Map Approval" in City Council Agenda
In accordance with Section 17.832.090 of the Sacramento City Code, this notice is from

the Director of Public Works designee pending decision for the following Map:

Proposed Decision: Approve 

Contact Person: Jimmy Byrum, City Surveyor, Phone: (916) 808-7918 

This notice is to be included in the City Council Agenda for 
1-15

12/27/2019

730 I STREET

Z18-224

The north half of the block bounded by "I", "J", 7th, & 8th Streets, Downtown Sacramento

District 4

Central City

Bay Miry

4

Central Business District (C-3-SPD)

The tentative map Z18-224 entitled "730 I Street" was approved on July 
15, 2019 to subdivide one 1.18-acre lot into four lots in the Central 
Business District, (C-3-SPD) zone for an 8-story hotel with ground-level 
retail. 

01/14/2020
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